NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNCIL

7 NORTH
LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY @YORKSHIRE

CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION COUNCIL

Application No: NYM23/0695

advertisement consent for the display of three non-illuminated post

P Devel : i
roposed Development: = . . sign

Location: Hill Farm, Beck Hole
Applicant: Mr Christopher Yates
Case Ged Lyth
CH Ref: Officer:
Area Ref: 4/30/220H Tel:
County Road No: E-mail:

- ]

To: North York Moors National Park Date: 2 November 2023
Authority

FAO: Megan O'Mara Copies to:

The signs are located off the publicly maintainable highway and are not anticipated to be a
significant distraction to drivers. Therefore, there are NO local highway
authority objections to the proposed development

Signed: Issued by:
Whitby Highways Office
Discovery Way
Whitby

North Yorkshire
Ged Lyth Y022 4PZ

For Corporate Director of Environment e-mail:

OFFICIAL



From:

To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2023/0695, Hill Farm, Beck Hole,
Date: 02 November 2023 17:30:56

Dear Planning

The above application was discussed at our Parish Council meeting on Wednesday

15t November 2023 and | would like to confirm no objections were raised.
Kind regards

Connie

Mrs Connie Wiggins

Clerk, Goathland Parish Council
Moorgarth

Mill Green Way

Goathland

Whitby

Y022 51Z
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